## August 14, 2019

A regular meeting of the Hume Town Board Fillmore, New York, County of Allegany was held on August 14, 2019 at the Wide Awake Club Library, 22 North Genesee Street, Fillmore, New York 14735 in the McGlynn Community Room. Officials in attendance: Town Supervisor Darlene Mason; Councilmembers Daniel Miller, Christopher Austin, Peter Hopkins and Bruce Hinz; and Town Clerk Susan Bodnar.

## Call to Order

Supervisor Mason called the meeting to order by reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

## **Minutes**

Councilman Austin moved to accept the Minutes of the July 10<sup>th</sup>, 2019 meeting. Councilman Hopkins seconded the motion. 5 ayes. 0 noes.

## **Community Forum**

Kielin, Nicki and Brandon Yanda were present to discuss a property line issue with neighbors.

#### **Code Enforcement**

Code Enforcement Officer Kevin Margerum was present to discuss some properties that are not in compliance after multiple attempts to clean up the properties.

#### Museum

Cory Potter gave an estimate of \$2,000.00 to replace the Air Conditioning unit. He was able to repair it to get this system through to next summer.

The Board asked Mr. Potter to install a UV Light Water Purifying System and a drain to be hooked to the dehumidifier in the basement of the museum.

## Local Law #1 of 2019

Local Law #1 of 2019 entitled "A Local Law Regulating Use of Limited Use Vehicles and All-Terrain Vehicles on Town Roads" was presented by Supervisor Mason. Councilman Austin motioned to hold a Public Hearing will be held on September 11, 2019, at 7:30PM, at the Wide Awake Library Club Library, 20 North Genesee Street, Fillmore, New York. Councilman Hopkins seconded.

Roll call is as follows: Councilman Peter Hopkins-Aye Councilman Christopher Austin-Aye Supervisor Darlene Mason-Aye Councilman Bruce Hinz-Aye Councilman Daniel Miller-Aye 5 ayes. 0 noes.

## Local Law #2 of 2019

Local Law #2 of 2019 entitled "A Local Law to Provide for the Licensing, Identification and Control of Dogs in the Town of Hume, to Retrain the running At Large of dogs in Designated Areas with the Town, to Provide for the seizure and Impounding of Certain Dogs, to provide Punishments for the violation of this Local Law, and Related Provisions", was introduced by Supervisor Mason. Councilman Hopkins motioned to hold a Public Hearing on September 11, 2019 at 7:45PM at the Wide Awake Club Library, 20 North Genesee Street, Fillmore, New York. Councilman Austin seconded.

Roll call is as follows:

Councilman Peter Hopkins-Aye Councilman Christopher Austin-Aye Supervisor Darlene Mason-Aye Councilman Bruce Hinz-Aye Councilman Daniel Miller-Aye 5 ayes. 0 noes.

## Local Law #3 of 2019

Local Law of #3 of 2019 entitled "A Local Law to Proclaim, Announce and Promote the Town of Hume as a Right to Farm Community" was introduced by Supervisor Mason. Councilman Austin motioned to hold a Public Hearing on September 11, 2019 at 8:00PM at the Wide Awake Club Library, 20 North Genesee Street, Fillmore, New York.

Roll call is as follows:

Councilman Peter Hopkins-Aye Councilman Christopher Austin-Aye Supervisor Darlene Mason-Aye Councilman Bruce Hinz-Aye Councilman Daniel Miller-Aye 5 ayes. 0 noes.

#### Justice Renovation

An access of \$3,354.64 will be returned unused to the Commissioner of Taxation and Finance after the recent renovation. Councilman Hopkins motioned to return this amount and add this payment to the August General Abstract. Councilman Austin seconded. 5 ayes. 0 noes.

Councilman Austin motioned to move ahead with a second round of applying for a new grant for the Courtroom. Councilman Hopkins seconded. 5 ayes. 0 noes.

A motion was made by Councilman Austin to research the idea of moving the Justice Court to the museum as a means to address crowding in the Town Hall. Councilman Hopkins seconded. 5 ayes. O noes. Councilman Austin and Councilman Hinz were designated as the committee leaders.

## **Executive Session**

Councilman Austin motioned to go into Executive Session, at 8:15PM for discussion of Personnel Matters. Councilman Hinz seconded. 5 ayes. 0 noes.

Councilman Austin motioned to come out of Executive Session, at 10:25PM. Councilman Hinz seconded. 5 ayes. 0 noes.

There will be a budget meeting on September 3, 2019 at the Hume Town Museum.

# Bills and Reports

Councilman Austin motioned to accept all bills and the Town Clerk's report as written. Councilman Hinz seconded. 5 ayes. 0 noes.

## <u>Adjournment</u>

Supervisor Mason motioned to adjourn the meeting. Councilman Austin seconded. 5 ayes. 0 noes.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Bodnar

Town Clerk

A Public Hearing will be held for Local Laws 1, 2 & 3 of 2019 on September 11, 2019 along with a regular Board Meeting of the Hume Town Board, 7 PM at the Wide Awake Club Library, 20 North Genesee Street, Fillmore, New York.